

Peter Dunn
Sustainability Manager
Level 16, 111 Pacific Highway
North Sydney NSW 2060

10/03/2020

Dear Mr Dunn

**Tanilba North Quarry (MP 09_0091)
Groundwater Monitoring Program**

I refer to the Groundwater Monitoring Program which was submitted in accordance with condition 15 of Schedule 3 of the Tanilba North Quarry development consent for the project name (MP 09_0091).

The Department has carefully reviewed the program and is satisfied that it satisfies the relevant conditions of consent.

Therefore, the Secretary has approved the program (Revision 2, dated March 2019). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Anthony Barnes on 8289 6709.

Yours sincerely



Matthew Sprott
A/Director
Resource Assessments (Coal & Quarries)

as nominee of the Planning Secretary